

**Rural Municipality of Lipton #217  
Agenda for October 6, 2020 Regular Council Meeting**

**8:00 A.M.**

**Due to Covid-19 the Council meeting will be held at the  
Lipton Seniors Centre  
Main Street, Lipton, Saskatchewan, next to the Post- office  
The location will meet the requirements for social distancing**

**Call to Order by Reeve**

- 1. Agenda additions/deletions and approval of agenda**
- 2. Approval of Minutes.**
  - a. Regular Meeting Minutes- September 1, 2020 as circulated
- 3. Business Arising from the Minutes**
- 4. Financial Statement:**
  - a. Statement of Financial Activity for month September
- 5. List of Accounts for Approval**
  - a. Payments for September, 2020
  - b. Budget Control Statement to September 30, 2020
- 6. Delegations:**
- 7. Council Reports:**

**NOTE: 9:00 a.m. Public Hearing slated for gravel operation**

**Technical Break**

- 8. New Business:**

- a. Request for a letter of support for the proposed Rural Health and Sleep Study.
- b. Consideration of the Discretionary Use Development Permit for Darren Mountenay Gravel Operation on the NE and SE-1/4-23-24-13-W2.

**Technical Break**

**9. By-laws:**

**10. Correspondence:**

- (a) Village of Lipton, Lipton Fire Department Financial information for 2018-19
- (b) SARM-RIRG Stimulus Funding Phase 2 Approval
- (c) Government Relations – funding under the Safe Restart Canada Plan.
- (d) Ituna & District Regional Park-request for financial assistance for pool operations
- (e) City of Yorkton seeking boundary change from the Parkland Regional Library
- (f) Yorkton's reply to the Board Chair of the Esterhazy Library Board
- (g) Clean Farms – plastic recycling
- (h) On file the 2019 Financial Statement – Parkland Regional Library and 2020 Budget Plan.
- (i) South Country quote for repairs to tractor and PTO shaft for mower

**12. Administration Report:**

1. Gravel used by Division and and Gravel policy by Division.
2. Readdon Roads credit for dust control product by Behr's property
3. Sask Water Security has allotted \$960 in grant funding for beaver dam removal
4. John Moleski has applied for a Development Permit for the gravel pit.
5. WBD Ranch operator, Garnet Oberkirsch inquired as to the charge for the haul agreement on the road Section 25 & 26-24-14-W2. He stated that he did work on it during the wet years and is of the opinion that the road should be used gratis. Administration does not know the history behind the repairs.
6. Copy of information forwarded to Council regarding issue of dog riding in grader

**13. In-Camera if required**

**14. Adjournment**